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From: Dirot Properties

To: Oweczarski, Jim; Elmer, Linda
Subject: question regarding resolution for 1307 E Brady Street
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:32:30 AM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from dirotproperties@gmail.com.
Learn why this is important

Why is this rear staircase being built? Is this for fire code requirements or is this an
addition to prepare for a second floor of the restaurant?

If it is for additional seating in the restaurant, | do wish to object.

The parking situation on Arlington (even with the addition of the extra spots) is still
a nightmare.

The restaurant has already removed 4 spots to have outdoor seating.

There must be some requirements for restaurants to provide their own parking
spaces especially if they are adding additional seating.

If that is NOT the case, then | am not objecting.

Marcy Yavor
owner of 1657-59 N. Arlington and 1653-55 N. Arlington

Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
Dirot Properties

414-351-2437 office phone
414-803-0958 cell/SMS
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